

Senate Bill 105

In The Senate

January 12, 1981	Introduced and referred to Committee on State Administration.
January 20, 1981	Committee recommend bill do pass as amended.
January 21, 1981	Bill printed and placed on members' desks.
January 22, 1981	Second reading do pass.
January 23, 1981	Considered correctly engrossed.
January 24, 1981	Third reading passed.

In The House

January 26, 1981	Introduced and referred to Committee on Judiciary.
January 27, 1981	Rereferred to Committee on State Administration.
March 6, 1981	Committee recommend bill not concurred.

In The Senate

March 7, 1981	Returned from House not concurred.
---------------	------------------------------------

1 *Senate* BILL NO. *105*
 2 INTRODUCED BY *Don Johnson*
 3 *Hafferman*

4 A BILL FOR AN ACT ENTITLED: "AN ACT REQUIRING THAT ONLY
 5 REGISTERED VOTERS OF THE STATE OF MONTANA MAY CIRCULATE AN
 6 INITIATIVE PETITION AND REQUIRING THAT THE REGISTERED VOTER
 7 WHO CIRCULATES THE PETITION PERSONALLY WITNESS THE
 8 SIGNATURES ON THE PETITION; AMENDING SECTION 13-27-302,
 9 MCA."

10
 11 BE IT ENACTED BY THE LEGISLATURE OF THE STATE OF MONTANA:

12 Section 1. Section 13-27-302, MCA, is amended to read:

13 "13-27-302. Certification of signatures. An affidavit,
 14 in substantially the following form, ~~completed and signed by~~
 15 ~~a registered voter of the state of Montana,~~ shall be
 16 attached to each sheet or section submitted to the county
 17 official:

18 (Name of person circulating petition), affirms, or
 19 being first sworn, deposes and says: that I ~~am a registered~~
 20 ~~voter in the state of Montana and I~~ circulated or-assisted
 21 ~~in-circulating~~ the petition to which this affidavit is
 22 attached and I ~~personally witnessed the signatures thereon~~
 23 ~~and I~~ believe ~~the-signatures-thereon they~~ are genuine, are
 24 the signatures of the persons whose names they purport to
 25 be, and that the signers knew the contents of the petition

1 before signing the same.
 2
 3 (Signature)
 4
 5 Subscribed and sworn to before me this day of
 6 19...
 7
 8 (Person authorized to take oaths)
 9
 10 Seal
 11 (Title or notarial information)"
 12

-End-

1 SENATE BILL NO. 105
 2 INTRODUCED BY GALT, DOVER, JOHNSON, HAFFERMAN
 3
 4 A BILL FOR AN ACT ENTITLED: "AN ACT REQUIRING THAT ONLY
 5 REGISTERED VOTERS OF THE STATE OF MONTANA MAY CIRCULATE AN
 6 ~~INITIATIVE~~ A BALLOT ISSUE PETITION AND REQUIRING THAT THE
 7 REGISTERED VOTER WHO CIRCULATES THE PETITION PERSONALLY
 8 WITNESS THE SIGNATURES ON THE PETITION; AMENDING SECTION
 9 13-27-302, MCA."

10
 11 BE IT ENACTED BY THE LEGISLATURE OF THE STATE OF MONTANA:
 12 Section 1. Section 13-27-302, MCA, is amended to read:
 13 "13-27-302. Certification of signatures. An affidavit,
 14 in substantially the following form, completed and signed by
 15 a registered voter of the state of Montana, shall be
 16 attached to each sheet or section submitted to the county
 17 official:
 18 (Name of person circulating petition), affirms, or
 19 being first sworn, deposes and says: that I am a registered
 20 voter in the state of Montana and I circulated or ~~assisted~~
 21 ~~in circulating~~ the petition to which this affidavit is
 22 attached and I personally witnessed the signatures thereon
 23 ~~and I believe the signatures thereon~~ they are genuine, are
 24 the signatures of the persons whose names they purport to
 25 be, and that the signers knew the contents of the petition

1 before signing the same.
 2
 3
 4 (Signature)
 5 Subscribed and sworn to before me this day of,
 6 19...
 7
 8 (Person authorized to take oaths)
 9
 10 Seal
 11
 12 (Title or notarial information)"

-End-

THIRD READING